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‘MR. WEEDE: Second.
THE COURT: All right. Then

111 have our lunch break, we'll come

ete this witness and at least all !
1—V» o W }

11 know they can stand down. ifiufgjpix
“An € = o
sel of
MR. EDELIN: One last thing I know F“Yﬁ,ﬁpkx
AR P~ ¥ T ftrel
LAY IOy ) &l
#+ is still considering the polygraph :ng %Jo A

L ef hloned AR
Cues bonec T myy
vecralt. h{ of +ne !
[ 1 s & } e v\
v B tv @ (& i

THE COURT: Right.

MR. EDELIN: I know co-counsel has
something, I believe the Government is

to file a formal response, I am going to ;

a similar motion to the Government. Just

THE COURT: When I saw my e-mail

que this morning and I saw Mr. Ibrahim was on

the score board, I assumed that there would be
further documents.which‘is why I have not

returned to that issue.

e

20 MR. IBRAHIM: Mine is under seal,
;% 21 Your Honor. i
' : 22 THE COURT: Right. And I'm going
gl 23 to make sure that we get that into the hands of é
24 the clerk of court. I think as well for the |
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reasons I discussed yesterday morning i
that we do have those filed under seal,
MR. EDELIN: Yes, Your Hono

THE COURT; The cooperation
counsel is greatly appreciated.

MR. WEEDE: Your Henor, T"1i
respond by tonight so the Court will have
everything.

MR. EDELIN: There are more fr
him than me, so I will give mine to you as
quickly as possible.

THE COURT: There's no pressure
that score, counsel. You've known me to respo
to e-mails late at night, so whénever we get t'
it, you know, we'll make sure it's resolved andg
I want to give everyone's submissions
appropriate consideration, so I appreciate that.
Anything else?

MR. IBRAHIM: ®Jgudge, just on that,
can we see you at sidebar, because I've got to

get. morespecificity on that.

(Sidebar discussion.)

MR. IBRAHIM: Your Honor, based

upon the Court's discussions and many
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scussions we've had, although Your Honor had
t+ made a formal ruling, it was clear it was
the Court's intention to make clear what the
.ruling was going to be. Mr. Weede had filed

some additional material, so I thought it was

prudent that at least there be something on the
record.
THE COURT: I agree.
MR. IBRAHIM: I expressed to Mr.
Weede it was not to create more work for him,
that I was not only filing a motion in limine, I
was viewing his e-mail as a response. The only
13 reason I bring it up is the posture that it is
14 now, I am presuming based upon the Coth's
15 reaspning thus for, I know the Court has
16 reviewed everything, that the motion in limine
B 11 was in effect denied. And the reason I say that
18 is because I'm going to tell my witnesses to
; i 19 stand down.
| E 20 THE COURT: Yes.
: 21 MR. IBRAHIM: Okay.
;! 22 THE COURT: I'll say this to
| 23 counsel. After announcing what my reasoning
24 was, I looked at the -- am continuing to look at
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il the issue and particular to look at the is@
includes revisiting the cases that I thin :
pertinent to the issue. Thinking through ;
posture of fhe Erial at this points when I-;,
Mr. Weede's submission that Cite 20 Weinstefi
you've tracks down Weinstein, and so I'm :
continuing to just analyze the issue. But iﬁ
continuing that process of analysis, I have n
come across anything that would change my
inclination and so you are correct that you
have, for practical purposes, the motion to
present the testimony has been denied.

MR. IBRAHIM: RiGHE.

THE COURT: !And yo; should call

your witnesses off. ' 2And needless GO SaNg: df I '8

should have a moment of inspiration and suddenly

reverse course. I will tell counsel
18 immediately.
‘ i MR. IéRAHIM: Fair enough.
f 20 THE COURT: ®But T recognize that
| 21 it's a serious issue and I certainly recognize
22 the importance of you preserving your position ;
23 with the appropriate physician. And I realize
24 that that might mean more work for everybody,
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23

24

call Gillian Blair to the stand.

BY MR. BOSTIC:

Would you state your name and identify yourself

for the record, please?

clinical and forensic psychologist.

Document 325 Filed 07/05/15 Page 112 of 233 Pa%glsl% #: 8233

it, we're getting the job done. All

MR. IBRAHIM: Thank you, sir.

MR. IBRAHIM: Thank you, Your

Or C:;/ Yl an

THE COURT: Anything else, Bla.r 'S
lesh ey
reqard, ~¢

l VA | 7
ch. (4 .
quf(ﬁ/t

MR. BOSTIC: No, Your Honor. SCrisch § ALS
/x [ (O ,ﬁg

(Luncheon recess at 11:45 p.m.) FAEFr cwn
elc. ©/ «

Ot b cetref

THE COURT: Mr. Bostic. i j

MR. BOSTIC: Thank you, Your

Honor. On behalf of David Matusiewicz, we will

THE COURT: All right.

GILLIAN BLAIR,
the deponent herein, having first
been duly sworn on oath, was

examined and testified as follows:

&) Good afternoon, .Doctor Blair.

A My name is Gillian Blranrrs, reara
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Ok Now, and how long have you beep é:
practicing in the field as a clinical and |
forensic psychologist?

A. In Tennessee, which is where I
lived originally, though, obviously that's not
where I'm from. I was first licensed in 1988 og.
SO '89, I believe. I moved to Pennsylvania
in 1997, so I have been practicing since -- in
Tennessee, Delaware and Pennsylvania since 1989g’

MR. BOSTIC: Your Honor, if I may

approach?
THE COURT: You may.
BY MR. BOSTIC:
Q. Doctor Blair I'm goin; to hand you
a packet with several documents. Oh, you do

have one already?

A. I have it.

Q. Okay. One of those documents that
you have in front of you is marked as Defense
Exhibit number 850, which is your resume; is
that correct?

A, Yes.

Q. Okay. I want to get a littlé more

detail about your professional background in

Hawkins Reporting Service
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251 1 i 2

ms of the type of jobs that you've held
iative to your experience in the field. And
gore I do that, let's talk about your
ucation. Would you tell the ladies and
gentlemen of the jury where you were educated
dr and the degrees that you hold?

A, I have a Bachelor of Sciences

degree from University of London, London School

12 of Economics and Political Science, degrees in
psychology. I have a masters degree in clinical
11 psychology and developmental psychology from
»E 12 Vanderbilt University from Tennessee. I have a
i 13 Ph.D. in development and clinical psychology,
E 14 from Vanderbilt University in Tennes;;e and I
Bl
;% 15 have a master of lawAdegréé frdm'thé'Univérsity :
16 of Pennsylvania Law School.
17 Q. Are you a lawyer?
18 A. Excuse me. I am not.
19 Q. Okay. You have this masters in
20 law. Now, can you explain the nature of that
21 degree and the tybé of courses that you took at
22 the University of Pennsylvania? |
23 : A. When my husband and I were moving
* 24 from Tennessee to Pennsylvania, because I was
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il working as a forensic psychologist, it see;}‘
2 good opportunity to get some formal legal
3 training, so I applied to University of {
4 Pennsylvania Law School. I met with a coup 
5 professors there and given that I did not wanp
6 to work as an attorney, I just wanted the legs
i training to help me in terms of being a forens
8 psychologist, they sSuggested to me that I not
9 a JD degree, that I do an LLN, which is a
10 somewhat different degree, I applied for that
11 and I.did it. What that means is you can pick
1.2 the classes that you do, gge all of the classes
13 that I took were relevant to forensic
14 psychology. So, for example, I did ;ot do
L5 taxation law, I did not do securities law, I did
16 nof do contract. I did things like criminal
17 law, philosophy of law, mental health law.» I
18 did actually do tort law, because that's
19 relevant to litigation in terms of say
20 malpractice or people suing for damages.
21 Q. Now, with respect to any ] % ¢l
22 fellowship appointments, were there any that ; a4
23 you've had over the course of your education and j e
24 professional experience? -
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4

A. Any -~
Q. Any fellowship appointments, post
graduate training and fellowship?

A. Oh, well, T _did _not do.a -

fellowship. The sort of post graduate training,

I worked in a residential treatment facility in
Tennessee for juveniles. Those were children
8 who were in the care of the Child Protective
é 9 Services for a number of different reasons. All
; 10 of those children had severe mental health
i 11 issues, some of those children also had some
12 involvement with juvenile justice. I trained in
13 law and family therapy. I did an APA 12-month
14 internship at Middle Tennessee Mental Héélth
15 Institute, which is a 'state psychiatric hospital
16 that aiso has a freestanding forensic unit.
17 Q. - And during the course of your
18 career, ha%e you had any faculty appointments?
19 Have you had any faculty appointments?
20 A. Yes, I have.
21 Q. And where were those and what were
; 22 they?
? 23 ' A. The first was at Vanderbilt
¥ 24 University. Upon graduating with my Ph.D. and
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becoming licensed, I was an instructor™
psychiatry. I worked in a multi-discip
team at the Tennessee Neuropsychiatric
Institute, which was a secure unit in the s
psychiatric hospital for patients who teng
have proved themselves to be resistant to
typical treatment, and they were in variou
medication trials and different types of
treatment to try and find something that wo
help them. While I was there, I also spent
of my time in the forensic unit doing
evaluations of people who were committed ther
by the courts for 30 days for an assessment o
their competence to stand trial~or whether the
met criteria under Tennessee law for an insaniti
defense or diminished capacity.

Q. Now, as it presently stands, do
you have any involvement -- I know you havg
involvement in the Children Advocacy Center for
Montgomery County.

A. Do you want me to finish answering
your first question?

Q. And I apologize:

A. When I moved to Pennsylvania, when
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jated from Penn Law School, I was hired by
niversity of Pennsylvania, Department of

atry as an instructor and in that position

a co-director of the juvenile forensic
, where primarily we provided evaluations
treatment of juveniles who were held in the
ure detention center in Philadelphia. The
ther half of my time I spent in the outpatient
& 4nit working with young children, adolescents
"iand their families.

O And you've lectured in the field

of forensic clinical psychology, am I right?

A. I what?
(58 You have lectured in the field of
forensic and clinical psychology?
A. Yes.
17 @i And as early back as 2004 up to, !
18 what was the most recent lecture that you gave?
1 19 Let me direct you to June 13, 2013, with respect
i;l 20 to lectures that I believe you preseﬁted
v{ 21 regarding ethical considerations in child
?7 22 forensic interviews and evaluation.
] 23 A. Yeah. 1I've conducted lectures
24 when I've been asked to do, but primarily while
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juveniles. I am currently I providg_gupervfy

I'm on the faculty at the University of

Pennsylvania, I also trained medical student

and residents in the assessment and treatment

to psychiatrists who are undertaking the
fellowship in forensic psychiatry at the
University of Pennsylvania, particularly in
their interactions with children and adolescer
and families as opposed to adults.

QL And I'd asked you this earlier,
with respect to the CAC in Montgomery County,
Mission Kids, can you explain what you do there;

i When I left the University of
Pennsylvania, I went into private.practice.
I've been in private practice in Wilmington,
belaware, Wayne, Pennsylvania and currently in
Narberth, Pennsylvénia. When Montgomery County,
which is one of the counties just outside
Philadelphia, raised sufficient money to open

its own child advocacy center, I was asked to be

part of their management team and was part of 21
the team that developed that program. Since 4
then I have been mental health consultant to the 4

2

management team. And in Montgomery county, I
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tgomery County.

0O Okay. Now, when you say CAC,
-you explain for the ladies and gentlemen
%the jury what that abbreviation stands for?
A. The CAC is a child advocacy

nter. And these were developed in primarily

n response to a number of child abuse cases ' }
that collapsed primarily because the children !

had been interviewed multiple times and it was

felt that the children's testimony was tainted
by leading questions, suggestible questioas and
purely the fact that they had been interviewed
15 SO many'times. So a protocol was developed by a
16 number of different people. One of the primary
17 ones was Michael Lamb aﬁd there are a number of
18 different protocols, but they are very, very
19 similar in which children, whether there are |
20 allegations of abuse and neglect and also
21 sometimes although less commonly where children
22 have witnessed a crime where children are
23 interviewed by one person only who 1is highly
24 trained as a forensic interviewer, you know,
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they are very neutral interviews, they a
child focused, they are driven by the nee,
the "'child, so that the child is intervies
time and one time only so that there isg no
to reduce the possibility of there being &;
taint to what the child may say. Those
interviews begin in a very general way in W;l
the interviewer attempts to build rapport w
the child and then gradually they -- it
funneling where they like channel the questi

much more related to whatever the allegations

are. The person doing the interview has

conducted, so they know that it's an allegation?
of abuse, whether it's an allegation of neglect?
whether the child has witnessed a crime,
whatever it may be, so they know -- they don‘{ 3
know the details, but they do know generally
what is being alleged regarding the child.
Those interviews are always videotaped. The
videotape, once the interview is over at our
CAC, "and"I think this is standard for all, the
DVD is handed over to the DA's office and law

enforcement. That would be the detectives who
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0

estigating the case. While the

w

ewer 1is being conducted, no one is in the

yxcept for the child and the interviewer.

nt or any family member ever is allowed
pserve that, nor is a parent ever given any

formation about what the child may or may not

*h sclose during that interview. And the
aterview, while it is taking place, is watched
ed y typically a member from the DA's office,

members of law enforcement, which in our
particular county, usually involves the

investigating officer and a county detective,

someone from child protective services, 1if a
child advocate is involved or has been assigned
’ to the child, the child advocate observes thatsl
g 16 Sometimes there will be a physician there and
% 17 the child is always told that it's baing ~— . .that
18 they are being videotaped. They are also told
; 19 who is watching the interview and they are
;f: 20 always given the opportunity to meet the people
5 21 who are observing the interview and the child is
,g‘ 22 also told that no parent or any family observes
23 the interview. And you know, the whole reason
24 for that was to ensure that children were
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1] protected and were interviewed in a saf
2 and were not subjected to re-traumatizat
3 being interviewed over and over again.
o are currently I believe—-800 CAC's across
5 U.8. In Delaware you actually have three;
6 which, for a small state is a fairly largeidf
7 number. And I also believe that in Delawar
8 they are all state funded, which also is ra
9 Q. Now, with respect to the CAC, i
! 10 there some type of national or umbrella
ilgif organization that pulled all of the CAC's
: 12 together and set general standards and
: 13 direction?
3 14 A. Well, there are actual several,
g 15 but the primary one is the National Children's:ﬁ
; 16 Advocacy Center which operates out of
11 Huntsville, Alabama. And all forensic
{ 18 interviewers, and in fact the three CAC's in
It
| 19 Delaware are accredited by the NCAC, so they
20 follow their protocols. That means that their
24, forensic interviewers are all highly trained,
22 they are trained in Alabama, the interviewers go
23 down there for like three- or four-day training, .
24 and then they have a huge number of interviews ; “
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ehat they have To do that are not like formal
interviews where they are supervised. I mean,
closely supervised by someone. So the forensic

interviewers are highly trained interviewers in

interviewing children.

MR. BOSTIC: Your Honor, if I may,
1 would tender the Doctor Blair as an expert in
the field of forensic and clinical psychology.

THE COURT: All right. Any

questions on qualifications, Government.
MR. McCALL: No, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Any questions from
co-counsel?
MR. IBRAHIM: NGO, S,
MR. EDELIN: No, Your Honor.
Thank you.
THE COURT: We've gone through
this before with expert witnesses and I do
indeed find Doctor Blair gqualified in the fields
of clinical and forensic psychology and
therefore she may render opinions to you. Mr .
Bostic, proceed.
23 MR. BOSTIC: Thank you.

24 BY MR. BOSTIC:
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1 0. Doctor Blair, you were retained by
2 my office to render an opinion regarding the

3 handling of allegations with respect to chilg

4 sexual abuse in this matter, am I correct?

5 A. Yes.

6 Q. Okay. And I want to show you

7 what's just marked for identification purposes.
8 MR. BOSTIC: And Your Honor, I'm
9 not going to pass it up to the Court. The

10 Government has a copy.

11 BY MR. BOSTIC:

12 Q- I want to show you what's marked
13 as Defense Exhibit 975 and ask you to leaf

14 through that binder very briefly and.tell me

15 whether or not that binder contains the

16 docﬁments and different information that you

17 reviewed in connection with determining whether
18 you could render an opinion in this case?

19 A. Yes.
20 Q)L Now ma'am, I'm sorry, Doctor
21 Blaiy, just For the record, would: it be fair to
22 say that you had and reviewed reports from the
23 Department of Human Services concerning Laura
24 Matusiewicz?
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4

A. L schich,
Q. Right. And would it be fair to

y that you also reviewed certain testimony,

1A ==

-fbr example, of doctor -- rather of LaﬁééiMiles,
he former Executive Director of DHS?

A. Tigiad.

Q. And would it be fair to say that
you also, correct me if I'm wrong, reviewed

testimony of Detective Shriner, Police Officer

SShriner?
A. Ye s
E 12 Q. And would you agree with me also
.; 13 that you reviewed the Division of Family
i 14 Services policy manual?
15 : A. avdid .
16 Q. And you would agree with me that
17 wou rewviewed also I think it's:Title 16, and the
! 18 relevant subsections relative to Delaware law
f 19 concerning child abuse and neglect?
i
20 A. Yep,; Chapter 9, xight.
21 Q. Chapter 9 of Title 167
22 A. s
ff 23 0. Now, Doctor Blair, as a result of
24 reviewing these documents, did you form -- let
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1 me backtrack and say this. Would it be
2 say that you are aware that with respe,?
3 Laura Matusiewicz there were two intervi
4 at the CAC offices in Delaware, one of t
5 A. Yes.
6 O, One in I believe in 2009, abo
7 March of 2009, if I'm correct?
8 A. March the 17th, I believe.
%i; 9 Q. Right. And one in, in 20132
g{ 10 A. Yes. I think Qeteber.
;;; el Q. Now, were you able to, after
?; 12 reviewing all these source materials, render:ap
‘? 13 opinion as to whether or not the DHS in
f:ﬂ 14 Delaware, pursuant to their pr;tocols, proper
ﬁ 15 : investigated allegations of child sexual abuse”
‘ 16 as to Laura Matusiewicz?
f ’ 13 . MR. McCALL: Objection. I'm not.
i 18 sure I -- seems like a broad question. Maybe we:
? 19 can see the court at sidebar, because we're
20 encompassing I think two topics.
21 MR BOSTIC: I'll rephrase the
22 question this way and see if the Government
23 still has an objection with it.
24 BY MR. BOSTIC:
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Q. Doctor Blair, after reviewing all

ose things, did you reach an opinion in

case?
A. An opinion as to?

Q. That was the purpose of my

gestion initially. You were retained by my
: ffice for what purpose, Doctor Blair? Would
ou state the purpose that you were retained? L

A. Right. The focus was to determine

'{ﬁmwhether Department of Human Services or Division
of Family Services, I'm not sure what the
correct title is, seeing as it seems to change
with the documents, but whether they, based on’
Title 16 Chapter 9 and also their own protocols,
whether they followed their own protocols in
determining whether to investigate the

allegations that were made regarding abuse of

18 ghis child.
19 Q. Were you able to form an opinion?
20 < A. I did form an opinion.
21 Q. and would you state for the jury
‘ 22 what your opinion is?
él 23 A, My opinion is that with several of
24 the allegations or the reports of which I
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believe there were 9 over quite a period o
2 time, that there were six particular repor 1
3 that were made, I believe from the beginningie
4 December 2009 through early 2010 aﬁdwseveraié

5 those reports were screened out, which meang

6 there was no investigation based on the fact

7 that the forensic that was reported was second =

8 or thirdhand or that the forensic that was

9 reported was too vague for there to be

10 sufficient data for the person taking the rep0rﬁh
il to request that a supervisor initiate an g
12 investigation. But with two of those reports),

13 it appeared to mgﬁthgtrngtwhayiggw§rfull

14 Qé investigatigq_of the report seemed to be in

15 violation of DHS's own protocols and procedures

16 fo; ngﬁppey should, how they:§hpyld follow
i) through with the report. Two of those reports
i 18 we;ergléarly‘firsthand reﬁgrts énd two of those
? 19 reports involved alleged statements made by the
20 child and observations madé by the reporter.
g 21 One of the things phatfi§,glgﬁzhlnmthe_p;g;pcols
| 22 is that regardless of possible questions about
23 the motives o?rphe reporter or the veracity of
24 the report that is b?i@%_@iQE;_iﬁfﬁhe report is
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-child made a disclosure to them,

stocol suggests that there should ;X

investigation and there was RO

——————————————————

BRSNS

Doctor Blair, if I could turn your

3 tor Blair, could you pull up the top

of that document, the title of it. Would
gree with me that the Defense Exhibit 351
he policy manual from the Division of Family
4ices here in Delaware?

A. Yes.
o

Q. And this is the document that you
 reviewed amongst many other documents to form
your opinion?

A. Tes..

0. And you just referenced that the
policy and procedure required an investigation
regardless of if the intake person == without

regard to the motives or veracity of the

22 reporter, even if questionable. I want to turn
23 you to, I believe, Mr. Merrick, it's based on
24 419 -- page 4. And if you can hliow up,; I think
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it's A8. And Doctor Blair, if you would
that into the record and then explain ths

significance of that paragraph.

A. Yes. p——
Q. Please do, read it in.
A. Even when the motives or ver

of the reporter are questionable, the casew
must consider the content of the report. T
Division of Family Services will give speci
consideration to information provided by
individuals outside the family network,
especially from other professionals and from
persons in regular contact with the child.

(@)% And “it's your testimgny, as I
understand it, that in this matter, with at
ieast two reports, the Division of Children
Sexvices failed to follow their own protocol?

A. So it would appear.

Q. Okay. Now, I mentioned two
interviews that was conducfed at the facility of
the CAC here in Delaware. The March 2009
interview, are you familiar with that interview?

A. E am.

(3] Okay. Now, it's my understanding
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7

= and 1 think you said this earlier, to have
interview by the CAC, there needs to be a
cific referral?

A. Right.

0l And in that referral, they were
referring, law enforcement or DHS worker would
~indicate to the CAC the nature of the referral?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. With respect to that March
2009 interview of Laura Matusiewicz, do you have
an understanding as to the nature of that
referral?

A. Well, as I understand 18, the
referral was based on the child being returned
to her mother and returned to the United States
after having been kidnapped by her father and
members of her father's family.

0] So we understand each other, in

essence, that referral related solely to the

kidnapping event, the child kidnapping event?

;- 21 A. Yes:
‘ ? 2z 0, Okay. The subsequent interview
:; 23 that took place in 2013, am I correct that that
ﬁ 24 did not relate to any allegations of child
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1! sexual abuse as to Laura Matusiewicz?

2 A. Well, based on the informa;

3 reviewed, it was not related to allegati.

4 child sexual abuse and I also understand

5 the interview was conducted by the FBI ang

6 by a forensic interv%ewer at the CAC, althy

i it did take place at the CAC.

8 o) Now, with respect to the two

9 incidents that you said or the two reports t;,
10 should have been investigated pursuant to théé,
11 protocols in the policy manual and the statut:
12 what type of specific information leads you td
13 that conclusion that was contain?d in those

14 reports? Do you understand my question?

15 : A. Well, I think I'wve already stated
16 that what was contained in those reports that
17 was not in the other reports that were made was
18 that they were apparently or they were reported
19 . to be firsthand accounts that the person who

5 20 made the report claimed that she had directly

21 observed certain behaviors in the ehild, ‘that
22 she had had a conversation with the child in
23 which the .child had made some statements that
24 were very concerning.
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Statements of child sexual abuse,
al abuse?

A. Well, not necessarily, but
ed the possibility of sexual abuse.

Q. Now, you have in front of you
grise Exhibit 3497 is that correct; it's a
ter dated December 24th, 2009, from Laura
es to David Matusiewicz?

at A. I do.

0. . Okay. And first I want to turn
sour attention to the second paragraph in that
letter, the Division of Family Services. Would
you pull that up for me, Mr. Merrick, Can you
see it? Is that statement there consistent with

youi understanding of the obligations of DHS or

Childrens Services in Delaware?

17 A. Yes.
a 18 Q. Right. Now, would you pull up the
i 19 third paragraph, but the first sentence in your
?: 20 particular case, just the first sentence, if you
Tg; 21 can. Highlight the first sentence, whichever is
3§ 22 easier. Do you have an opinion with respect to
23 the statement in Laura Miles' letter to Mr.
24 Matusiewicz set forth in the highlighted
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1 sentence?

2 A. Well, what she appears to

3 saying is that the allegations of sexual

4 had occurred in 2007 or whenever had beent#

5 addressed by the appropriate authorities.

6 R word addressed can be read in a number of w

)/ \7€ilt implies that they were investigated and Wwe;

8 unfounded although it doesn't say that. Butf 

9 does imply that some type of action was taken,
10 whereas in fact, no action was taken.
15 Q. Okay. And now Mr. Merrick, wou

12 you highlight the second sentence additionally

13 to the end of the paragraph and could you remo

»

! { o i the highlight from the first, please. And would

15 you read that sentence into the record for me,

16 please?

17 A. Additionally because there are no
18 current allegations of sexual abuse, the

19 Division of Family Services has no role to play :
20 in your current family situation.

21 Q. Now, with respect to the

22 allegations that were made, the two that are

23 identified that were made in 2009, do you have

24 an opinion as to that statement that you just
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A Well, the reports, the two reports
re made in -- or the two relevant reports

e~

ere made in December 2009 were not

sigated.

O And the statement reads that

cause there are no current allegations?

%

A. Well, you. know, current

.egations, I mean the allegations as I
inderstand it from the records that I reviewed
govered a period from 2004 to possibly -- I
mean, 2004 is mentioned, 2006 is mentioned and

2007 is mentioned. And the reports ware made in

D

2009, so that means that even the earliest
repoft was only five years prior. And none ofx
the allegations, based on the records that I %#g
reviewed, were inveétigated. They were all
screened out. That means there was no
investigations. They were assumed to be false
reports.

Q. Now, it's my understanding that
22 the Department of Children's Services is

23 obligated to investigate reports of a child

|1 24 under the age 18; is that right, Children's
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10
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13
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18

19
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Services?
A. Well, if they meet their inte

procedures and protocols.

o And I understand that you said—4
that two met those procedures and protocols?

Okay?
A. I believe two of them did. con

Q. Okay. AdvV

MR. BOSTIC: Your Honor, I have cor
nothing else at this time. I'll tender the
witness.
THE COURT: Mr. McCall, you may sh
CLeSS .
s
MR. McCALL: Thank you, Your
Honor.
BY MR. McCALL: x:
0l Doector Blair, good afternoon.
A. Good afternoon.
Q. How are you? .
A. I'm good. Thank you.
Q' Good. I want to start with some
of the items that you've reviewed and some of #2
the items that you may not have reviewed, okay? 83
A. Al L CEights o
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Q. First, you reviewed two forensic

@mmerviews conducted by Laura Matusiewicz?

A. Interviews of her, yes, I did.
0. Correct. e
A. Yes.

Q. Okay. One was the interview

conducted by the staff at the Children's
Advocacy Center here in Delaware in 2009,
correct®

A. Yesis

a That was March 2009 right after
she had been returned from the kidnapping?

A. I think within days of the

b

AL

returning to the US, I believe.

g 15 ' @ And the focus was on the

:% 16 kidnapping, that's fair, right?

?é 17 B —YEE.

18 Q. Because at that point there had
19 been no disclosure by anybody?

"é 20 A. Right. And no reports.
E 21 Q. Okay. I won't talk over you, I

22 promise; or IT'll try not to. At that point
23 there had been no disclosure of sexual abuse by
24 David Matusiewicz, Lenore Matusiewicz or Amy

e
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1 Gonzalez; is that correct?
2 A. Not as far as I'm aware.
3 Q. Right. And at the interview,
4 you've reviewed the interview, correct?
5 A. I have.
6 Q. Okay. The mother, Christine
7 Belford --
8 A. Uh-huh.
9 Q. -- her name came upy dis that
10 correct?
11 A. Bt ddid.
12 Q. It did, right? And again, the
13 purpose of the interviews in the Child Advocacy
14 Center, it wan be free ranging, right, so that
1:5 if a child wants to Say something -- ¢
' 16 | A. Absolutely.
; [ (S Absolutely, right?
l4i§ 18 A. Absolutely.
;é 19 Q- Absolutely.
20 A. Absolutely.
21 Q). So there's an environment if the i
22 child wants to make a disclosure, the child can €
23 do that, correct? }'
24 A. Correct.
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Q- The environment is supposed to be

flowing, a positive environment, a good
4onship to the person that's conducting the
terview, right? "
A. Yes'.
Q. Okay. And you actually indicated
?in your report to Mr. Bostic that with respect
£o that March 2009 interview you found it to be
W eredible——"you —="T want to get it right,
wchild to be articulate and to provide a credible
narrative, right?
A. She did. She really did.
Q. Okay. And there was no,disclosure
of sexual abuse in that March 2009 interview,

.

correct?

A. Correct.
:§17 Q. Okay. Now, you also reviewed the
%;:18 interview that occurred in October of 2013,
%t 19 right?
20 A. Eldid.
21 Q. Now, that interview, that took
22 place at a Child Advocacy Center as well,
t ? 23 correct?
‘ & A. It did.
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23

24

.Qﬂ That however was conducteg
forensic child examiner that's employed: -
PBI, Ycorrect ?

A. I thought it was an FBI age;i
I™do" not’ know the credentials of the FBI aq
You may know better than I.

Q. Fair enough. fbid your lawyer
excuse me, Mr. Bostic, provide you the resuy

the person that conducted that interview?

A. No, no.

Q. So you haven't reviewed the
resume --

A. Right.

Q. == of Fha intervzewer of that

particular interview; is that correct?

A. That is.correct.

Q. 7 Okay. $o would it surprise you to
know that the person that conducted that
interview on behalf of the FBI is a l4-year
forensic child examiner?

A. No, it wouldn't surprise me in the
least.

Q. Right. And actually you found

that interview in October 2013 also to be, you
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ind also the child to be articulate and again
” provide a credible narrative of the traumatic
gents, right?
A. She did.
Q. Right. "Wow;~in~that ©Octeber 2013
interview, she was, and that's Laura
Matusiewicz, specifically asked whether or not
christine Belford sexually abused her,; correct?

A. Yes.

Q. And she said her mother did not
sexually abuse her, correct?

A. That is correct.

Qs And she was asked in that‘pctober
2013 interview whether she had ever heard of a
lollipop game, correct? d
A. Phat is cerrect.
. And she denied ever hearing about

a lollipop game, correct?

19 A. . She did.
20 (615 And she was asked in that
| 21 interview if shia ‘had ever talked about a G spot,
i 22 right?
?; 23 A. Yesh.
% - Q. And she again denied ever talking
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1. about a G spot in the October 2013 intepgk,

2 right? M

3 A. Coxrreck.

4 0., The one that you found to beé,

5 credible narrative of events, right?

6 A. Yes.

7 Q. Okay. And she also talked ab

8 having learned for the first time what a @

9 was by reviewing or googling her name on th
10 internet, correct?

11 A. Absolutely.

12 Q. Right. And she told the

13 interviewer during that examination or that
14 interview that not only had sﬁe found this outé
1.5 for the first time by googling her name, but
1o that she called her mother to report what she
17 had found on the internet, correct?
18 A. Yes.
19 Q. She also, during that interview,
20 she was asked about wearing multiple layers of
24 clothes, correct? Do you remember that?
22 A. Uh-huh.
23 08 I'm sorry, I need you to answer
24 Ves or no.
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A I'm Soxrry. Yes, I remember her
aking about or being asked about multiple
rwear.

Q. Right. And she said that she

fdn't in the context of like anything bad

>

happening to. her, correct?

A. As I recall, yes.

Q. Right, like she may have -- I

B Right.

Q. -- because she's a child?

a. Right.

L. She was articulate enough to
express that to the interviewer, like maybe I
put on two pairs of clothes, because I:m a- kid,

but I wasn't doing it because somebody was

hurting me, right?

A. Correct.
18 0. Doctor Blair, have you reviewed
19 the sworn testimony of Laura Matusiewicz from
b 20 Ehis trial?
% 21 A. E¥have:.
f‘ 22 195 And she testified consistently
; 23 with the information she provided in that
; 24 October 2013 interview, correct?
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A. She did.

Q. Did you have an opportunity,
ma'am, to review the Sworn testimony from this%
trial of Laura Miles?

A. I did.

Q. Did you have the opportunity to .
review the sworn testimony of Kimberly Lawson,
the guardian ad litem for TLaura Matusiewicz from?
CHIS Exlalky

A. Trdon"t think so.

0. Okay. You weren't provided that;
is that correct?

A. Not that T recall.

Q. Okay. So do you know or were you
aware that within a month, right, of the two
calls that you've been focused on from Pecember
2012 to DFS about these allegations of sexual
abuse, that Christine Belford filed to terminate
the parental rights of David Matusiewicz? Did
you know that?

A. I did know that there was a
£iling. I didn't know the date, but I did know
there was a filing for TPR.

Q. Okay. And did you know that by
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within seven months or so of those

Lthat you're talking about, &these TtWO
that Kimberly Lawson, the guardian ad
ad been appointed by the family court for
ate of Delaware as the attorney for these
-en? Did you know that?

A. I did know that there was a

rdian ad litem.

Q. Did you know that she was
pointed in July 20107

A. I did not know when she was

éﬁppointed, pbut I did know that. I don't know
_the exact date, but I did know her name Was Ms.
iy arawson.
Q. Did you know that as soon as she

was appointed as the lawyer to represent the

children, she went and interviewed the children?

= 18 Did you know that?

! é 19 A. No, but I would have expected a
20 guardian ad litem -- I actually would have

i 21 expected a guardian ad litem to ask for a CAC

:L 22 interview of the children.

5 23 Q. You mean a CAC interview of Laura
24 Matusiewicz?
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%P' interview, it might have been more prudent £

A. Uh-huh.
0 The gifl that came in here-J
weeks ago and testified that no sexual abu
that child?

occurred,

A. Yeah, going back to 2010, I 4

feel if the guardian ad litem was going to

her to have suggested that the CAC re-interw

the ehdld "ig 2010,

Q. That's if she found the
accusations to be credible, correct?

A. Well --

6)F Let me ask you this.

k3

MR. BOSTIC: She didn't finish her~
answer.
THE COURT: The doctor is entitled

to answer the question.

BY MR. McCALL:

£)-. I'm sorry, go ahead, Doctor Blair.
A. Well, you know, I understand your 20
point and a guardian ad litem is working in the 21
best interest of a child, but, you know, she's ok
jg not following procedures and protocols that are ;f? &3
24

in place say with DFS and she also is not a

i e e————— R
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6

Sutral interviewer, because she's an advocate

the child, right, or she may have an opinion

L way or the other. I mean, I understand what

#re saying, I just believe that given the

%uation in this case, it might have been, with

bglndsight, more prudent of her to have requested

' CAC interview at that time based on the
allegations.
Q. Okay. Well, let's talk about the

situation in this case, as you've characterized

it. You're aware- that Christine Belford and
David Matusiewicz were married in or were

separated beginning in January 2006, coxrrect?

A. Yes.

@ Okay. And after their separation,
you're aware that Christine Belford moved out of
the marital home, right?

A. I am aware of that.

Q. And that a year or so later in

Februgry of 2007; there was a custody proceeding

in this case, correct?
A. Yes.
O Okay. And at the custody

proceeding, it was a hotly contested matter, are
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1 you aware of that?
2 A. Wsis
3 Q. And are you aware that durin.{}
4 custody proceeding David Matusiewicz cléimeﬁ
5 among other things, that Christine Belford hz
6 mental health problems such as bipolar diso
7 A. I am aware of that.
8 Qu Okay. And are you also aware th{
9 despite making those types of allegations, he
10 never claimed that Christine Belford sexually %
wl 14 abused Laura Matusiewicz? Are you aware of
‘i?‘y 12 that?
!;wﬁ 13 A. I am aware of that.
j}”i 14 Q. Okay. And are you aware that his
?5?“ 1Lg _ goal at that hearing was to obtain sole custody
; f? 16 of Laura Matusiewicz as well as the other two
! jL L7 girls?
|
| F! 18 A. Yes.
| 19 Q5 Okay. And did you know that at
20 that hearing there were probably six to eight
21 witnesses called by both David Matusiewicz and
22 Christine Belford?
23 A. I don't know how many witnesses
24 were called, but I would assume that there were
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enty on both sides.

Q. And did you know that David
usiewicz hired a psychologist that examined

poth him and Christine Belford to render an

_opinion to the family court as to which parent,

if either, would be proper to have custody of

the children?
A. I do know that there were
evaluations of both of them. :
(3] And at the conclusion of the |

hearing, after the family court heard all this

b 12 evidence, they awarded joint custody to the
.ﬁ 13 parties? | s
, ; 14 A Yes.
} 15 QL Okay. And that in the time frame?
: ; 16 MR. IBRAHIM: Your Honor, I'm Fiusk
ﬁ ? 17 going to object, because this witness's
i,; 18 expertise.had to do with DFS and DFS's conduct.
1§
fég 19 This is just a restatement of the Government
ﬁ ) 20 theory of the case.
21 MR. McCALL: She indicated to one
22 of my questions that the situation here, as it
23 related to the guardian ad litem required the
24 guardian ad litem to go to the  CAC. ™ Tt s
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fair that the guardian ad litem who has

Cestified in this case --
THE COURT: I think, Mr. M

especially in light of the leeway the Co
you earlier, that probably at this pPoint £he
objection is well taken, all right, s0 =% :
MR. MeCALL: Yes, Your Honor. 

BY MR. McCALL:
Qs It's fair to say, thoughy thatiq

the guardian ad litem, right, happens to be;.
experienced attorney and looks at the entire

situation, that lawyer could make a

correct, the lawyer could do that?

A. I ehink it"s true that the
attorney would make a determination one way or
the other.

Q. Now, are you aware that there was
a termination of parental rights hearing in this §
case, in the case of David Matusiewicz and
Christine Belford?

MR. IBRAHIM: Your Honer, I'm

going to object again. This is very much the
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THE COURT: I will also sustain

i—<~:-tion, Mz. MeGdall.

MR. McCALL: Just I would just add
+ does go to the context of what the

ness has reviewed.
THE COURT: I'm comfortable in my
MR. McCALL: Okay. Thank you,

(0 Did you have an opportunity to

. review Government Exhibit 180, which was a

pprison letter authored in September of 2009,

; : between David Matusiewicz and Amy Gonzalez?
': A. Idon''t recall it, no.
; E (3]0 You weren't given that lefter?
% f: 18 . I don't think so. I mean, I don't
E é 19 recall it. I don't have a perfect memory, but I
;_; 20 have a fairly good memory.
?é; 21 Q. Sure. Can you pull up Government
;i' 22 Exhibit 1802

23 MR. IBRAHIM: I'm going to object

24 if the witness doesn't remember 1it.
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THE COURT: Come to sidebipl

(Sidebar discussion.)

THE COURT: I think the ess

covered by your cross examination and I ¢
that at this point to a certain degree the
witness is being used as a pProp to advance
argument, which as I said at some sidebars ji
some circumstances proper and in other
circumstances perhaps overdone. This morning
allowed the Government to really recoﬁnt agai
all of its evidence with the witness who was
called by the defense about David Matusiewicz i
and what he had said supposedly.in 2006, but I'm‘
concerned now, Mr. MecCall, that really we are ?
advancing argument. IF I eeuld ask you just toﬁz
give me a sense of.what else you had hoped to
review with the witness?

MR. McCALL: So with this
particular letter this is the letter with the
writing that deals with telling Amy to call DHS
Or make up reports or get a third party to -ecall

DFS and make up anonymous reports about false

disclosures by Laura Matusiewicz.
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THE COURT: But did that RetEex’ --
_jetter, as I understand it, does not relate
ther of the two incidents of which this

ess was reviewing, right?

il MR. McCALL: Well, one of the
Bters is --"the first one that she has

icated should have been investigated was a
letter written by Lenore. The second one was a

all by Amy. And it goes to the state of mind

2oL the Defendants and the fact that she

hasnse ==

b

THE COURT: I'm not going to allow

Ehat.

MR. McCALL: Okay. All right.

THE COURT: What else?

MR. McCALL: I'm going to go right
into the actual reports that are at issue.

THE COURT: Okay. So this would

é 19 be the two instances in which she says there
20 should have been more thorough investigation?
21 MR. McCALL: Yes.
22 THE COURT: All right. And then
Yé 23 beyond that, do you have anything?

i
§ 24 MR. IBRAHIM: Done.
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1 MR. McCALL: I think -I"m do

2 don't have my notes in front of me, but I3

3 that's it

- THE COURT: You wanted to ch

5 1In2

6 MR. McANDREW: I just wanted to

7 say with regard to the witness's statement &

8 there should have been another CAC by the

9 guardian ad litem, I think the guardian ad

10 litem's testimony that she did not ask about

i i sexual abuse allegations, she allowed the

12 doctors who were treating Laura at the time,

13 including Doctor Bocanegra, and I think

14 Doctor —— .

5 THE COURT: We'wve pointed out to
16 the jury that there was a guardian ad litem. We E
1.7 pointed‘out to the jury, both have jousted a

18 little bit. Mr. McCall made his point. Again,
19 L. think "that -—

20 MR. McANDREW: It's been plowed.
21 MR. McCALL: I would like to just,
22 you know, that%s actually a point that I just
23 want to -- the fact that she was seeing a

24 psychologist during this time frame, I don't L_
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she knows it that she was in ongoing

THE COURT: That's a different
and I will allow you to ask a question.

MR. McCALL: I'm not going to ask

THE COURT: Would it be relevant
in fact, during this same time frame the
1d was actually seeing a psychologist. I
ink that's fair game.

MR. McCALL: Okay. Your Henor.
THE COURT: Anything else? Okay.

MR. McCALL: Judge, may I proceed?

THE COURT: You may. s
MR. McCALL: Thank you, very much.
i BY MR. McCALL:
é &7 O Okay. Doctqr Blair, I want to
} 18 turn back to one issue about the timé frame
P19 between let's say March 2009, that CAC interview
20 that you and I have talked about --
21 A. Yes.
22 Q. -- and when the guardian ad litem
23 was appointed in July of 2010, okay?
24 A. Uh-huh.

Hawkins Reporting Service
715 North King Street - Wilmington, Delaware 19801
(302) 658-6697 FAX (302) 658-8418

A5011

e e e S e T




10

Ll v

13

14

1S

16

169

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Case 1:13-cr-00083-GAM Document 325 Filed 07/05/15 Page 157 of

Q. That little more than a year
Would it be relevant to know that during
same time frame Laura Matusiewicz was seeing
child psychologist pretty regularly?

A. I knew that, yes.

Q. Okay. And that would be
important, right?

A. Yes.

O That's someone that could
potentially, the child would have the ability
make a disclosure to, correct?

A. Yes.

Q. And that's a mandatory reporter,
then; if there is == ’

A. She's a mandated reporter.

(5)8 Right, if there was like actually
any abuse occurring, that would be the person
that would have to report it, right?

A. Yes.

Q. So, turning now to your opinion as
it relates to these two DFS EepoEEs, Eight?

A. Yes.

6] There should have been an

investigation?
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The two in 20097
Yes.

December 20097
Yes.

Yes.

So, you're aware that DFS, as

calls come into the intake operators, they

A. Oh, yes, I know what happens when

ecalls come in.

Qs Right. And the database allows

complained about or potentially the child or

what have you, correct?

A. Yes, they have all of the

historical data.

)8 Right. And the historical data is

19 relevant in making determinations, correct?
é 20 A. Well, it depends. It depends. It
%? 21 is looked at, and it is an important piece of
:} 22 information and it is certainly true that there
ﬁ 23 were, there were, you know, as I already
I 24 testified, T think, 1in that period, December
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10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

2009 through early 2010, I believe there 8

nine reports, right, from different peo
that in my opinion, correctly, most of +
were screened out, that there was no-——

investigation because the information was =
insufficient.

(8% Right. So just going back t@f

question.

A. Sorry.

@) I think you may have answered
in there.

A. L Em o sorry.

Q. Tt fshalll ‘right, It is importan ’a
right, to look at the historical :— it could b;

maybe it's not, but it generally could be?

A. Certainly. Information is
everything.

&) There you go.

A. And certainly it is important for

the person taking the call on the hotline or
reading the letter or meeting with an individual
who comes into the office, it is important to

know if they have been -- there have been prior

allegations regarding the same victim and the

Hawkins Reporting Service
715 North King Street - Wilmington, Delaware 19801
(302) 658-6697 FAX (302) 658-8418

As014



Yocument 325 Filed 07/05/15 Page 160 of 233 PagselgD #: 8281
298

rpetrator.

Q. And it's important because, you

aybe the intake operator, right, they are

the phone calls are coming in and they
ability to look back and say, wow, I'm

consistent pattern here, right, that

% important to them?
A. Lt is important to see if there's
attern, yes.
- Q. And conversely, right, the intake
éperator could be getting information looking
i back going well, there's inconsistencies here
’ too, and that may raise a red flag?
e, A. Well, certainly that coJld be
relevant.
Q. Right. Now, it's relevant, isn't
it, because the Division of Family Services
18 intake operators are receiving upwards éf 9,000
19 calls in a given year, right?
20 A They get a lot of calls.
1 a; 21 Q, They get a lot of callg?
22 A. They do get a lot of calls.
Jj 23 Q- And I think in your report you
| 24 flagged a number of calls for 2009 as something
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0 like 9,527. Do you remember that?
2 A. I don't remember the exac
3 but I'm sure you do and I'm sure that's
4 Q. Sounds about right. -Yeah:
5 there's only like about a handful of themi”
6 fielding all these calls, right? s
7 &, Well, I think they have a nuwgi
8 of staff. They take calls 24, 7. And thejil
9 rotating staff. .
J,FI 10 Q. Right.
|
VE | it A. But yes, they do get a lot of
f } ; 12 calls.
'p[- 13 @ You would agree with me it's a
{; | 14 very heavy volume for these leks?
| 15 A. It is heavy volume.
16 @. Okay. And that's why they have ag
| 17 database systenm, correct, because they are not .
18 going to remember all the phone calls coming inﬁ
1.9 all the information that's being provided by theé
20 person that's making these reports, right? ?
21 A. Correct.
22 . And that's why it's helpful to go
23 back and see hey, this is a patitern, this i1s a
24 consistent pattern or maybe this is an
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istent pattern, right?

A. Yes.

Q. They don't view the calls in
ppion, correct?

A. Yes rand no. I mean, you're
olutely correct in that they look at the
'torical database. I think ‘in Delaware it's

palled Facts. I think that's what it's called.

Qs Right.

A. They do and that is very useful
and helpful information. However, each report
that comes in should be viewed standalone. Each

report is independent of previous reports,

3
although obviously what you say is correct that

they look at the whole history. And I mean, I
don't.know if you want me to say this, but you
f 17 know, what happened in this particular case is
18 the -- when the person taking the call, who I
19 believe was Mr. Pelly, when he took the calls,
20 he looked at Facts and he saw that there had
21 been prior reports, but also the prior reports
22 were all second or thirdhand, they were
Ei 23 eéxtremely vague. I think he also made some, in
24 his notes, which I have reviewed, he made some
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10

14,

12

13

14

15

16

iy

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

comment about one of the reporters havi ny
suffered a head injury and maybe not being:
completely with it. And I understand that?
the two reports that I'm talking about werig
know, if they were true and I have no know1“
as to whether they were or not, but they we
firsthand reports and they stated direct
observation and direct discussion with the
CTael

Q. Right.

A. Which, for him, for the person
taking the call, was new information.

Q. Okay. We'll look.at the calls
here in a second. In the time frame of the
calls you're looking at, right --

A. Uh-huh.

Q. —— You have a series of calls that §
come in or letters, correct? |

A. Right.

Q. Okay. And they are made by the
grandfather?

A. Uh-huh.

Gl The grandmother, the aunt, and the

father, all in the Matusiewicz family, correct?
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A. Yes.

(O Okay. Even I think at the end of

th, there's an anonymous call as well,

A. Yes, but the ones I'm talking
are from the family.
Q. Now, the first call that you

iewed, do you remember the date of that, of
records?

A. IEhiink 1t wasithe beginning of —-
‘was either the very end of November or the
gginning of December. I mean they were very --
I mean, they were rapid fire, right, there was
one, then there was another one a couple of days
.and then a few days later. They were very, Very
close together. I don't remember the exact
dates.

Qs My notes -- and we'll put them up

here in a second. My notes show a call in the

beginning of November. I think we'll look at it

i 21 in a second. And then a letter December 1lst,
22 2009, which is the one that you've highlighted?
23 A. Right.
:é} 2 Q. Right. And then another call on
1 Hawkins Reporting Service
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1] December 9th and then I think the othe

2 that you've highlighted on December 11

3 correct? Well, we'll look at 1it.

4 A. I don't remember the exact

5 but I'm sure you have it right.

6 0 Understood. Let's start wi

7 Government Exhibit 632. And again, you kn
8 what I want to ask you is, you touched on

9 little bit a moment ago, but when these ca
10 when the volume of calls are coming in, rig
LAl and I know that each call stands on its own
1:2 some degree, right?

13 A. Racrhit

14 Q. We would agree.with that?

15_ A. Yes.

16 QL. They have to like look at the
L information like as they are getting it,

18 correct?

19 A. Yes.

20 B Again, they are getting so many
24 calls in a given day, that's not the only
22 factor, you would agree with that, right?
23 A. I would agree.

24 Q. Okay. You would agree that
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hey are getting hammered with all these
the intake process, they are looking
see what's going on with a particular
rticularly, I would think if it's been
ed out prior, correct?

A. Yesi.

Qs Okay.

A. Certainly they would look at that.

Ol All right. So this is#6¥2¥ and I'm
orry, November 20Eh, 20090 Okay. Did you
wiew this record?

A. I reviewed all of them, I just

didn't remember the exact dates.

Q. Okay. -
A. I just remembered it was December
and January.
Q. Okay.
A. But yes, I did review this.
Q. And could you just go to the
summary, please, of -- it's going to be on page
ki B 3 or 4. And this is -- I'll walk you through
it.
; % 23 A. Okay.
E? 24 0. SEEeERESEENcEllgfren. the
b
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2 grandfather, correct?
2 A. Uh-huh.
3 Qi And this is a call that co
4. with respect to information about Laura
5 Matusiewicz, correct?
6 A. Yes .
7 Q. And it talks about a lollipop.h
8 I'm sorry, this one talks about G spots in=9
9 is that right?
10 A. Yes.
13: 0. It also mentions the game called
12 this "I ¥fek*the lollipop, right?
13 A. Yesg.
N
14 Q. But it doesn't Say any more,
15 right?
16 A. No.
17 Q. That's it, that's alil the
18 information that the grandfather provides,
19 right?
20 A. Correct.
21 Q. So you mentioned vVague claims that 21
22 come into the intake operators? -
23 A. Right. o
24 Q. I think during your direct &
' , L.
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7y and a vague claim would be something
intake operator is getting and it's

-meeting the definitions of abuse or

or sexual abuse within the Delaware
h-code, correct?

70 Right. It doesn't reach the
shold that would generate a filsl

tigation. And this is one of the vague

Oi; Right. And that's because there
ght be innocent explanations for things,
rticularly with children, correct?

A. Correct. ®

Q. Right?

. But I mean, it's more because it's
vague.

Q. Okay. But bear with me here for a
second.

A. Sorry.

QL Okay. If somebody calls up and
they say something about a lick the lollipop
game, that may have nothing to do with sexual

abuse, correct?

A. Oh, absolutely.
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1 Q. It might have something
}; 2 it, but if that's the extent of it, g
f% 3 just be nothing, right?
l? 4 A, Correct. ——
ZE 5 Q. The same way Laura Matusiew
‘E 6 told the CAC interview that maybe she Wore
'é 7 layers of clothes, but it certainly wasn'¢
E 8 because her mother was sexually abusing he
S& 9 correct?
%' 10 A. Correct.
| 13 Q. All right. Can we turn to 632
1.2 now. This is one of the reports that you've
13 flagged as -- DFS didn't follow their policie
' 14 they should have investigated this.case,
j 5 correct?
g 16 - A. Well, I'm not sure, because I'm
g 17 not sure who it's from.
18 4 Q. Okay. Let's go to the second
19 page, keep scrolling through and we'll see.
20 Written letter from paternal grandmother, 22
21 pages long. This is the one, right?
22 A. I didn't say that this one was
23 valid.
24 Q. This isn't one of the --
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8

A I think I testified that the ones

thought were valid were from, were the

.from the aunt and from the paternal aunt

he telephone call from the paternal aunt.

~omment, I believe, about the grandmother,

Ln't this the one in which Mr. Pelly makes some

mment about head injury?

O Can we switch to the Elmo. Maybe ;L
misunderstand what's going on. 1ﬂﬂ

A. Maybe I misunderstand. 1

Qi It says go to the == |

THE COURT: Referring now to

Doctor Blair's report?

-

MR. McCALL: Yes, I'm sSorry.

BY MR. McCALL:

Q. Based on review of the nine
recordsig=
A. Right.
1 19 Q. —— all these were screened out, Z
; 20 the majority were too vagueé; however, two
;:; 21 reports alleged direct disclosure and then it
22 goes on to say the first of these was contained
% 23 in a 22-page letter to DFS from the paternal
| 24 grandmother dated 12-1-09 and says the second of
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